Leisure & Environmental Services. | | % Reading

Director John Liddle, F.LEH. BOROUGH COUNCIL

Leisure Services

P.O. Box 17, Civic Centre

Reading RG1 71D

Telephone (0734) 390 457 (direct line)

[ ] Switchboard (0734) 575911 Fax 390246
Mrs E Haynes
32 Armour Road Our reference LES/RT/SM
Tilehurst Your reference
READING Please ask for Richard Tyndall
RG3 6HN Date 13th November 1991

Dear Mrs Haynes

Thank you for your kind invitation to the Public Meeting on
21st November 1991 at 7.30 pm.

I would be delighted to attend and look forward to seeing you then.

Yours sincerely

ol MWM

v

Richard Tyndall
LEISURE MANAGER

@ 100% recycled paper - part of our contribution to a better environment



